
Director of inforoation 
neral Serviceo Adminietration 

Washington, u. t;. 

Dear Sir, 

'Phis is to aposal the refusal to LAD of a 000ber of items of derma t:000isolon  

materials for whioh I h 	naked in wrotiog, oopieu of elehuh t Aronevist rofuotes, in 

his letter of January 4, 1972, to larwcatt to you as oy appeal. 

You will rind that l have ropeateo some of theoo ruquests awl Lave not gottou 

any xesponees in some casest rioanUeless remponoos in other, wed pilpablo untruths 

in others. Iu still othor °o s, it ia tronsporent tout my requests aro joot being 

tenorede I believes all these things violate the intent of the 4ongreso, if not the low. 

I 'now because inadvertently in the pact the xi:rico; copies of iotorbol co C.:.; of oy 

roquooto have been sent to en that there is a policy on tho ,.Lac in oeich roopoozo was 
63 be oode. ky request for this infoomatioa ins among the ti go denied :se, so ask it 

of you. New long after a simple inquiry is it to be answerod? 

Se you can totter understand that thin is not f4Voloum, On 4oly 24, 1971, .1. ooked 

for 00eieo of ooTtuin specified poses of CD 1408. I nooer got the or any anzoor. Wham 

I seked for tea alJaln in my Lotter of Ik1Cmber 17, 1971, they were not providedano 

stead I was told "If you will specify the pages in Cooedssion Document 1408 of which 
you wont cooeco, we will bo plodded to furnish tease 000ioo to you." in that gam 
letter I roomed an unfilled request for a opoy of the deseriotiou of film provided 
to the Zeorst Service by WDelli—TV, hew Orleans e's coo' of whioh woo also provided oa by 
test station). Inoteod of in any way aneworiao thin proper and aisple request, for a 
oopy of a al:tele aentonoe, I was sat moios of ear Uttar to tie, eoorot et ea and 
its ion letter of Decouber 22, 1O69 to the Arylivist. This io dolebeoatcly non-responsive. 

Rocontly, the Attowney Coners1 hue) ruled that ouuh nonoronpousivenoeo conotilituteo 

a rod:Lassie I ale:; so interpret it. TLia is also true of other Ueoials and evaaions, such 
as you wile find in zy leveots for oopieo of withheld Worren Comionion executive cession's. 

The more recent of ray 1:1-bore on the latter are dated august 22 ond Oeptooher 18,1971. 

So, 1 hereuith opeeol oil there caul the other refusals of *Itch the Archives hap 

copies and all those requests not responded to. The Attorney Oonooal'o hieweanovium on 
the Foocdoo of Ieformatioo law noccifieo that "Every effort should be oaeo to avoid 
enottoborine the applicont'o path with procodural obstacles." I hope you will recognize 
thins so WauLtilL; and uot requiro that I be put to the extra coot one 000to of tics of 
providing COAGO of theae mum:Ito and tho ausvorop which the Aruid.ven hao. I lel= hope 

you will ni$eurinif„;e the iotont of Cougrans in ktpilafrint: "promptaes w, thieii is true in 

no oftoc reforred to :tocsin, that of the still-unfilled requast of loot .1ely being an 

illuminotino ethe oot—untroical oxamplo. 

3inoerely, 

,33.1.02A -.1.(a 2104; 


